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Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2009 8:14 AM

To: 'Robbins, Gary W

Cc: Bowman, Sandy Par GCANY‘

Subject: Facility Status to INACTIVE AIRS ID# 10301 13-003-AG, DAVIS CONCRETE, INC. d.b.a. DAVIS CONCRETE-
DUNEDIN,968 DOUGLAS AVE, DUNEDIN, FL 34698

Gary,

This is to advise and confirm the subject item AGP Facility status to INACTIVE and closure per Mr. L. Douglas Davis's letter of March
24, 2009 (copy attached as a pdf file} advising us of the subsequent removal of the equipment and vacating of the site. See the Facullty
Screen print below.

immediately below is the complete content of the text which | have included in the comment section of the Facility Screen capture for
the subject item facility.

03/26/09-Status to INACTIVE, Ltr dated 03/24/09 rec'd fr O/AR L.D.Davis this facility/site has been vacated, last EU removed on
03/11/09, new mall address is 1670 Sunshine Dr, Clearwater, FL 33765.

& Florida Department of Environmental Protection - Enterprise Applications

ORACLE

If you have any questions, comments or concerns, or need additional information, please e-mail or call.

Thank you and have a great day!

Gick

4/29/2009
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Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to

public disclosure
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